The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot #	Exp Date	NDC	UPC
BUPIVAC TTV 0.5% 30ML HW 25	EG6023	07/01/2022	00409116202	30409116202
0.5% Bupivacaine Hydrochloride Injection, USP Single Dose Teartop Vial	EG6023	07/01/2022	00409116219	
LIDOCA TTV 1% 30ML HW 25	EG8933	08/01/2022	00409427902	30409427902
1% Lidocaine HCl Injection, USP Single Dose Teartop Vial	EG8933	08/01/2022	00409427916	

Hospira is recalling the above items/lots due to a mislabeling of the above-referenced product lots, whereby a portion of each lot was incorrectly labeled as the other product. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping December 29, 2020.